

From: [REDACTED]@kent.gov.uk
Sent: 01 July 2025 11:17
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: DDC Councillor Question

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe]

Good Morning [REDACTED]

I have just had through the data for 27th April to 24th May from Stagecoach for Fastrack D, and have updated the above tables accordingly with the new data marked in bold.

Year	Month	D
2024	November	5057
	December	10673
2025	January	12566
	February	8996
	March	15379
	April	14455

Year	Week Commencing	D
2024	18/11/2024	2326
	25/11/2024	2662
	02/12/2024	2635
	09/12/2024	2852
	16/12/2024	2975
	23/12/2024	1448
	30/12/2024	1913
2025	06/01/2025	2753
	13/01/2025	3074
	20/01/2025	2970
	27/01/2025	3116
	03/02/2025	3119
	10/02/2025	662
	17/02/2025	2008
	24/02/2025	3262
	03/03/2025	3664
	10/03/2025	3229
	17/03/2025	3573
	24/03/2025	3699
	31/03/2025	3622

	07/04/2025	3297
	14/04/2025	2857
	21/04/2025	3234
	28/04/2025	4036
	05/05/2025	3444
	12/05/2025	3792

Kind Regards

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] | Principal Fastrack Development Planner | Public Transport | Kent County Council | Aylesford, ME6 9HJ | Tel: [REDACTED] | www.kent.gov.uk

From: [REDACTED]@DOVER.GOV.UK>

Sent: 19 June 2025 17:53

To: [REDACTED]@kent.gov.uk>; Fastrack Electric - GT <fastrack.electric@kent.gov.uk>

Cc: [REDACTED]@DOVER.GOV.UK>

Subject: RE: DDC Councillor Question

Thanks again [REDACTED] this is very helpful.

Please do send through the update when you have it, copying in my manager [REDACTED]. I will be going on leave before the deadline for responding to the Council question, but [REDACTED] will be able to incorporate the additional information if it arrives while I'm away.



Best wishes

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
Head of Parks, Open Spaces and Countryside

Dover District Council

Council Offices, White Cliffs Business Park, Whitfield, Dover CT16 3PJ

Email: [REDACTED]@dover.gov.uk

Web: dover.gov.uk

From: [REDACTED]@kent.gov.uk <[REDACTED]@kent.gov.uk>

Sent: 19 June 2025 14:45

To: [REDACTED]@DOVER.GOV.UK>; fastrack.electric@kent.gov.uk

Subject: Re: DDC Councillor Question

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe]

Good Afternoon [REDACTED],

To date we have data for Sunday 17th November to Saturday 26th April from Stagecoach for Fastrack D. We are expecting the next period of data (covering Sunday 27th April to Saturday 24th May shortly. With regards to the above period, in total there were 64,966 journeys. I have split this below by month and week.

Month	D
November	5057
December	10673
January	12566
February	8996
March	15379

Year	Week Commencing	D
2024	18/11/2024	2326
	25/11/2024	2662
	02/12/2024	2635
	09/12/2024	2852
	16/12/2024	2975
	23/12/2024	1448
	30/12/2024	1913
2025	06/01/2025	2753
	13/01/2025	3074
	20/01/2025	2970
	27/01/2025	3116
	03/02/2025	3119
	10/02/2025	662
	17/02/2025	2008
	24/02/2025	3262
	03/03/2025	3664
	10/03/2025	3229
	17/03/2025	3573
	24/03/2025	3699
	31/03/2025	3622
	07/04/2025	3297
	14/04/2025	2857

Kind Regards

[Redacted]

[Redacted] | Principal Fastrack Development Planner | Public Transport | Kent County Council | Aylesford, ME6 9HJ | Tel: [Redacted] | www.kent.gov.uk

From: [Redacted] <[\[Redacted\]@DOVER.GOV.UK](mailto:[Redacted]@DOVER.GOV.UK)>
Sent: 17 June 2025 11:50
To: Fastrack Electric - GT <fastrack.electric@kent.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: DDC Councillor Question

You don't often get email from [Redacted] <[\[Redacted\]@dover.gov.uk](mailto:[Redacted]@dover.gov.uk)>. [Learn why this is important](#)

Hi, I think I received an out of office notification from [REDACTED] but can't find it! Would somebody else be able to provide this information, please?



Best wishes

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Head of Parks, Open Spaces and Countryside

Dover District Council

Council Offices, White Cliffs Business Park, Whitfield, Dover CT16 3PJ

Email: [REDACTED]@dover.gov.uk

Web: dover.gov.uk

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 17 June 2025 10:52

To: [REDACTED]@kent.gov.uk>

Subject: DDC Councillor Question

Hello [REDACTED]

I have been asked for the following information, as a formal Councillor question for discussion at a meeting of the Council.

“Since the implementation of the Fast Track Service on 17th November 2024, Could the Portfolio Holder for transport tell us the user figures of the new operating service?”

Could you provide this information, please?



Best wishes

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Head of Parks, Open Spaces and Countryside

Dover District Council

Council Offices, White Cliffs Business Park, Whitfield, Dover CT16 3PJ

Email: [REDACTED]@dover.gov.uk

Web: dover.gov.uk

This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended for the above addressee(s) only and may contain marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly.

If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it on behalf of the addressee), please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and then delete the message without copying it or disclosing it to anyone.

Precautions have been taken to ensure that this is a virus-free message but recipients are responsible for carrying out their own checks. This Council accepts no responsibility for loss or damage to any hardware, software or data resulting from this e-mail.

All GCSx (Government Connects Secure Extranet) traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

Dover District Council is a data controller under GDPR. Our privacy notice at www.dover.gov.uk/privacy explains how we use and share personal information and protect your privacy and rights.

This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended for the above addressee(s) only and may contain marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly.

If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it on behalf of the addressee), please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and then delete the message without copying it or disclosing it to anyone.

Precautions have been taken to ensure that this is a virus-free message but recipients are responsible for carrying out their own checks. This Council accepts no responsibility for loss or damage to any hardware, software or data resulting from this e-mail.

All GCSx (Government Connects Secure Extranet) traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

Dover District Council is a data controller under GDPR. Our privacy notice at www.dover.gov.uk/privacy explains how we use and share personal information and protect your privacy and rights.